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FCC DFS DECLARATION LETTER

FCC ID: MXFWIXS-177 Date: 2011.06.16

To whom it may concern:

We, the undersigned, declare that the WIXS-177 and 4M-CPE3000-PRO-1D-3.6
doesn’t have “Ad Hoc on non-US frequencies” and/or “on DFS frequencies” .

By WIXS-177 and 4M-CPE3000-PRO-1D-3.6 hardware configuration, the
maximum ratio of DL:UL is 26:21. That means it can not support the higher ratio
then 26:21. The ratio can mot be modified to higher ratio then 26:21 by any
method.

Sincerely,

Adam Wang/ Manager
Engineering Dept.
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